# WOOD-RIDGE BOARD OF EDUCATION WOOD-RIDGE, NEW JERSEY 07075 PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA DECEMBER 19, 2022

#### Call to Order

#### **Open Public Meeting Statement**

This is a Regularly Schedule Public Session of the Wood-Ridge Board of Education and is in compliance with the Open Public Meeting Act, Chapter 231, Public Laws of 1975, also known as the Sunshine Law. This meeting has been approved by resolution adopted at the Re-Organization Meeting held on January 3, 2022. Notification has been sent to The Record. Notification has also been posted in the Wood-Ridge Borough Hall, the Wood-Ridge Memorial Library, TAPinto.net and the Wood-Ridge Board of Education website.

Please be advised that all or a portion of this meeting is being live-streamed in real time and will be recorded for re-broadcasting at a future date.

#### Roll Call

	Mr. Fallon	Mr. Garvin	Mr. O'Byrne	Mr. Vaccaro	Mr. Biamonte	Mr. Nieves
Present						
Absent						

Executive Session: Negotiations

Call to Order (reopen of public meeting)

#### **Open Public Meeting Statement**

This is a Regularly Schedule Public Session of the Wood-Ridge Board of Education and is in compliance with the Open Public Meeting Act, Chapter 231, Public Laws of 1975, also known as the Sunshine Law. This meeting has been approved by resolution adopted at the Re-Organization Meeting held on January 3, 2022. Notification has been sent to The Record. Notification has also been posted in the Wood-Ridge Borough Hall, the Wood-Ridge Memorial Library, TAPinto.net and the Wood-Ridge Board of Education website

Please be advised that all or a portion of this meeting is being live-streamed in real time and will be recorded for re-broadcasting at a future date.

#### Presentation(s)/Recognition(s)/Award(s): Student of the Month – November

#### Superintendent's Report

*Approval of Minutes* – Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approved minutes of the following meeting:

Executive & Work Session Meeting: Executive & Public Session Meeting: November 21, 2022

#### MOTION, SECOND

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### **Motion Carried**

#### **Committee Reports**

The Board of Education takes official action at its Business Meetings. Prior to the Board taking action at its business meetings, committee meetings are scheduled where in-depth approval occurs. At each committee meeting, the Board discusses recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools and other relevant items. Committee approval authorizes resolutions to be placed on the agenda of the next appropriate business meeting and/or possible formal action.

At the Board of Education's committee meetings, no formal action is taken. The typical schedule of meetings is as follows;

Type of Meeting	Members
Curriculum & Instruction	Mr. Christopher Garvin, Chairman Mr. Richard Fallon Superintendent, Mr. Anthony Albro
Personnel	Mr. Joseph Biamonte, Chairman Mr. Albie Nieves Superintendent, Mr. Anthony Albro

Policy Mr. Richard Fallon, Chairman

Mr. Dylan O'Byrne

Superintendent, Mr. Anthony Albro

Building & Grounds Mr. Joseph Biamonte, Chairman

Mr. Dylan O'Byrne

Superintendent, Mr. Anthony Albro

Mrs. Jenine Murray

Finance Mr. Christopher Garvin, Chairman

Mr. Albie Nieves

Superintendent, Mr. Anthony Albro

Mrs. Jenine Murray

(Each of these meetings may include an Executive Session for the Discussion Of Approval of matters that may be appropriate for Executive Session.)

New Business – Items for Discussion

Hearing of Citizens (Resolutions Only)

Hearing of Citizens

Consent Agenda

**Communications** 

**Unfinished Business** 

Hearing of Citizens

Adjournment

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION	<u>Page</u>
C&I 1: Approval of Adoption of New Curriculum- Civics- Grade 6	6
C&I 2: (M) Approval of Field Trip Requests	6
C&I 3: Approval of Field Trip Requests	9
C&I 4: (M) Approval of Termination of Out of District/Transportation	9
C&I 5: Approval to Terminate Out of District Placement/Transportation /Temp PHP Placement	9
C&I 6: Approval of Out of District Placement	10
C&I 7: Approval of Evaluation Request	10
C&I 8: Approval of a Guest Speaker – Journalism Club	10
<b>C&amp;I 9: Approval of Professional Development Request</b>	10
C&I 10: Approval of Related Services	11
<u>PERSONNEL</u>	
P1: (M) Acceptance of Resignation	12
P2: (M) Approval of Chaperones	12
P3: (M) Approval of Personnel Appointment	12
P4: (M) Approval of Sixth Period Teaching Stipends 2022-2023	13
P5: (M) Approval of Appointment of Substitute	13
P6: Approval of Appointment of CARE Personnel – 2022-2023	13
P7: Approval of Co-Curricular Appointments for the 2022-2023 School Year	13
P8: Approval of Student Teachers/Classroom Observation: 12/15/22	

# $\underline{POLICY}$ - None at this time

# **BUILDING & GROUNDS**

B&G 1: Approval of Facility Request	15
B&G 2: (M) Approval of Facility Request	15
<u>FINANCE</u>	
F1: (M) Approval of Bills List	16
F2: (M) Approval of Monthly Financial Reports of the Board Secretary and Treasurer	16
F3: (M) Approval of Certification of Balance Budget	16
F4: (M) Approval of Budget Transfers	16
F5: (M) Approval of Fund Raisers	17
F6: Approval of Fund Raisers	17
F7: (M) Approval of New Vendor/Purchase Request	18
BOARD OPERATIONS	
BO1 (M) Approval of the pay increase for substitute teaching staff members effective January 1, 2023	19
BO2: (M) Approval of Disposal of Textbooks	19
BO3: (M) Approval of Adoption of Administrative Evaluation Instrument	20
BO4: (M) Approval of the Revision of the Wood-Ridge Safe Return and Continuity of Service Plan	20
BO5: (M) Approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Wood-Ridge Education Association and Wood-Ridge Board of Education	21
BO6: (M) Approval of Agreement Between the Wood-Ridge Board of Education and Shawn Santos Regarding Payment of Costs of Training to Obtain a CDL and the Required Endorsements to Drive a School Bus	21

# WOOD-RIDGE BOARD OF EDUCATION WOOD-RIDGE, NEW JERSEY 07075 PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA December 19, 2022

#### CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION - Mr. Christopher Garvin, Chairman

#### C&I 1: Approval of Adoption of New Curriculum- Civics- Grade 6

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education approves the adoption of the following new curriculum:

Civics- Semester Course- Grade 6

#### **C&I 2: (M) Approval of Field Trip Requests**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following transportation:

Destination	Date	Teacher(s)	Chaperones	Grade/	# of	Departure	Return
(include			_	Group/	Students	Time	Time
reason)				Club			
Sherlock	3/31/23	P. Forman	K. Millar	11-12	10-20	9:30 am	2 pm
Holmes							
Themed							
Escape							
Experience							
301 Mt.							
Hope							
Avenue,							
Rockaway,							
NJ Students							
will							
problem							
solve their							
way in							
small							
groups							
through the							
escape room							
puzzle.							
MetLife	12/18/22	J. Cutrona		9-12	43	11 am	4:30
Stadium		K.Featherson					
East		S. Foster					

Rutherford,		L.Krizanovic		1	1		
NJ NY Jets		L.KIIZaliovic					
Game							
NJ Rock	1/10/23	J. Vaccaro	M Popp	10 <sup>th</sup> –	14	11:30 AM	2 PM
	1/10/23	J. Vaccaro	M. Papp J.	10 – 12 <sup>th</sup>	14	11.30 AW	Z PIVI
Gym 373D Rt. 46			Mojkowski	12			
Fairfield, NJ			(if needed)				
Students			(II lieeded)				
will							
participate							
in a real life							
fitness skill							
of climbing.							
Eva's	1/18/23*	L. DiNapoli	S. Raguseo-	11 & 12	5	10 AM	2 PM
Kitchen	2/17/23,	L. Dirvapon	Ruiz*	11 & 12		10 AW	∠ 1 1V1
Paterson, NJ	3/17/23		Kuiz				
Students	3/11/23						
assist in							
serving							
meals to the							
homeless.							
Habitat for	2/9/23*	L. DiNapoli	2/9 - M.	11 &	10	7:50 AM	2:30
Humanity			Sinclair *	12 <sup>th</sup>			PM
	3/23/23*		3/23 - S.	grade			
	*		Raguseo-				
			Ruiz**				
Polar	2/25/23	L.	n/a	11/12	TBD	NHS	n/a
Plunge		DiNapoli		NHS		students	
63 Grand				students		will meet	
Avenue						in Seaside	
Seaside						Heights.	
Heights, NJ							
Funds will							
be raised for							
Special							
Olympics.							
Neutral	1/19/23	J. Thimmel	n/a	9-12	15	8:30 AM	12 PM
Zone Club							
will visit							
students to							
mentor them							
on mental							
health,							
decision							

1.							
making,							
respect, and							
building							
character.							
Here							
students will							
work with							
5th and 6th							
graders in							
different							
workshops							
on how to							
better help							
themselves							
and others.							
Neutral	1/26/23	J. Thimmel	n/a	9-12	15	8:30 AM	12 PM
Zone Club							
will visit							
students to							
mentor them							
on mental							
health,							
decision							
making,							
respect, and							
building							
character.							
Here							
students will							
work with							
5th and 6th							
graders in							
different							
workshops							
on how to							
better help							
themselves							
and others.							

#### **C&I 3: Approval of Field Trip Requests**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following transportation:

Destination	Date	Teacher(s)	Chaperones	Grade/	# of	Departure	Return
(include				Group/	Students	Time	Time
reason)				Club			
Turtle Back	5/11/23	A Cortina	TBD	2 <sup>nd</sup>	95	9 AM	2 PM
Zoo		A Hahn					
		E. Lindner					
		G. Percontino					
		J. Kenyon					
		S. Albanese					

#### C&I 4: (M) Approval of Termination of Out of District/Transportation

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the termination of out of district placement and transportation:

Student ID #	Termination of	Termination of	New Placement	Effective
	Placement	Transportation		Date
52007802	BCSS Gateway	SBJC Transport	TBD	11/21/22

# **C&I 5: Approval to Terminate Out of District Placement/Transportation/Temp PHP Placement**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following termination of out of district placement and transportation and temporary PHP Placement:

Student ID #	Terminate	Temporary	ССВН	New Placement
	OOD	OOD	Instructors	Effective Dates
	Placement And	Placement And		
	Transportation	Transportation		
52005830	Windsor	CCBH Fairfield	CCBH Inc/	11/22/22
	Learning Center	NJ and	Home	(Estimated 3
	Effective	Transportation	Instruction Up to	month Program)
	11/23/2022		10 hours/week	
	SBJC Transport	N/C to WRBOE	@ \$95/hr	
	Effective	Paid by Family	(Lessons	
	11/23/2022	Insurance	provided by	
			WR)	

#### **C&I 6: Approval of Out of District Placement**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following out of district placement:

Student ID #	Location	Tuition	Transportation	Dates
52007781	Ridgefield Slocum	\$30,335.77	SBJC Transport	12/6/22
	Skewes	Prorated		

#### **C&I 7: Approval of Evaluation Request**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following evaluation request:

Student ID#	Type of Evaluation	Vendor	Cost	Requested by
52007668	OT Evaluation	CCL	\$325	CST
52007726	OT Evaluation	CCL	\$325	CST
52007726	PT Evaluation	Fun Fit	\$325	CST

#### **C&I 8: Approval of a Guest Speaker – Journalism Club**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves Jen Maxfield as a Guest Speaker. Ms. Maxfield is a news anchor on NBC News as well as an author and she would like to come in and speak with the students during their January 3, 2023 Journalism Club meeting at WRIS.

#### **C&I 9: Approval of Professional Development Request**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following professional development request:

Staff Member	Workshop Title	Date(s)	Location	Registration Fee	Travel Expenses	Total Cost Not to Exceed*
Rita May	Planning & Facilitating a Close Reading	1/13/23	Online Seminar	\$169	\$0	\$169
Catherine Varettoni	Strengthen Your Special Needs Students' Executive Function Skills: Reduce Impulsive Behaviors, Increase Focus, and Develop Working Memory	1/24/23	The Wilshire Grand Hotel West Orange, NJ	\$279.00	\$9.07 (19.3 miles)	\$388.07

# **C&I 10: Approval of Related Services**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following related services request

Student ID#	Type of Related Service	Vendor	Cost*	Requested by
52007540	Home Programming	SBJC	Per SBJC	CST
	10x/year ONLY		Contract	

MOONACHIE INCLUDED: C&I	-2,	4
-------------------------	-----	---

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

A / a 4 - a - a	Carried
VIIIII	<i>u arriva</i>

**WOOD-RIDGE ONLY: C&I – 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10** 

MOTION	, SECOND

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### PERSONNEL - Mr. Joseph Biamonte, Chairman

#### P1: (M) Acceptance of Resignation

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following resignation of the recommendation for the following co-curricular advisor:

Name	Position	Location	FT/PT	Effective Date
Michael McGeehan	Video club	WR Jr. Sr. HS		11/22/22
Andrea Marino	Class of 2023	WR Jr. Sr. HS		10/30/22
Courtney Barrows	Teacher	WRIS	FT	3/10/23

#### **P2:** (M) Approval of Chaperone

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following chaperone:

Name	Event	Date	Compensation *
Jackie Sanzari	Holiday Concert	12/13/22	\$41.19/hr. / 3 hrs.
Debbie Greenaway			5:45 pm – 8:45pm
Angela Daniele			
Thomas Prudente			
Robert Berger			
Ted Colarusso			
Mike McGeehan			
(video)			

<sup>\*</sup> pending completion of WREA negotiations

#### P3: (M) Approval of Personnel Appointment

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following personnel appointment:

Name	Location	New Hire	Position	FT/PT	Compensation*	Start	End
		Replacement				Date	Date
		Transfer					
Marilyn	Central	New Hire	Temporary	PT	\$45 / hour	11/22/22	TBD
Alomar	Office		Payroll			revised	
			Assistant			start date	
Larisa	WRHS	Replacement	Teacher	FT	\$65,065.00	12/20/22	6/30/23
Tsvetkova					WREA MA+30		
					Step D		

<sup>\*</sup> pending completion of WREA negotiations

#### P4: (M) Approval of Sixth Period Teaching Stipends 2022-2023

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following:

Name	Position	Compensation*
Kelly Manicone	ESL Teacher – CED/WR Jr Sr HS	\$500 Stipend is prorated

<sup>\*</sup> pending completion of WREA negotiations

#### P5: (M) Approval of Appointment of Substitute

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following request for appointment of substitute:

Name	<b>Substitute Position</b>	Recommendation
Pasqualina Mazzocchi	Teacher/Paraprofessional	Tony Albro
Victoria Russo	Teacher/Paraprofessional	Tony Albro

#### P6: Approval of Appointment of CARE Personnel – 2022-2023

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following CARE personnel appointments:

Name	Salary per hour
Joyce Kenyon	\$30
Kimberly Millar	\$30
Brenda Quesada	\$25

#### P7: Approval of Co-Curricular Appointments for the 2022-2023 School Year

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following:

Name	Co-Curricular 2022-2023	Compensation
Joyce Kenyon	Doyle – Before Care Teacher Pre-K - 3 Substitute	\$25 per hour

#### P8: (M) Approval of Student Teachers/Classroom Observation: 12/15/22

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following:

Name	Purpose	Grade/Subject	Teacher	Dates	Requested By:
Joshua Dhaliwal	Observe	10/English	Ms. Millar	12/19/22	B. Suro

# **MOONACHIE INCLUDED: P – 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8**

MOTION	, SECOND

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

**Motion Carried** 

**WOOD-RIDGE ONLY: P - 6,7** 

MOTION\_\_\_\_\_\_, SECOND\_\_\_\_\_

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

**Motion Carried** 

**POLICY – Mr. Richard Fallon, Chairman** - None at this time

#### BUILDING & GROUNDS - Mr. Joseph Biamonte, Chairman

#### **B&G 1: Approval of Facility Request**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following facility requests:

Organization	Activity	Location	Facilities Requested	Date(s)	Time(s)	Fee (if applicable)
CED Visual Art	CED Art Show	CED	Art Room and Hallways	5/17/23	7-8 PM	n/a

#### **B&G 2: (M) Approval of Facility Request**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following facility requests:

Organization	Activity	Location	Facilities	Date(s)	Time(s)	Fee
			Requested			(if
						applicable)
Class of 2027	7 <sup>th</sup> *& 8 <sup>th</sup>	WRHS	AP Room	Thursday,	5 PM -	n/a
Class of 2028	Grade			2/2/23	10 PM	
	Dance					
Class of 2027	Frost Valley	WRHS	Auditorium	Wednesday	6 PM -	n/a
	Field Trip			12/14/22	7 PM	
	Parent					
	Information					
	Session					

#### **MOONACHIE INCLUDED: B&G-2**

MOTION	CECOND
MOTION	, SECOND
11011	_,5ECOTIB

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### **WOOD-RIDGE ONLY: B&G - 1**

MOTION \_\_\_\_\_, SECOND\_

		•		
		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Dryma			

		III ravor	Opposed	Austain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### **Motion Carried**

#### FINANCE - Mr. Christopher Garvin, Chairman

#### F1: (M) Approval of Bills List

Upon the recommendation of the Business Administrator, the Board of Education approves the following:

- a. Bills List for Month of December 2022 in the amount of \$ 576,684.91
- b. Manual checks from 11/19/2022 to 12/15/2022 in the amount of \$ 269,000.02
- c. Payroll Transfers for the month of November 2022 in the amount of \$1,938,077.55
- d. Enterprise Funds for the month of November 2022 in the amount of \$7,516.09

#### F2: (M) Approval of Monthly Financial Reports of the Board Secretary and Treasurer

Upon the recommendation of the Business Administrator, the Board of Education approves the Monthly Financial Reports of the Board Secretary and Treasurer for October 2022 which are on record in the Business Office for review.

#### F3: (M) Approval of Certification of Balance Budget

Upon the recommendation of the Business Administrator, the Board of Education approves the Certification of Balance Budget that no major account or fund has been over-expended in violation of statute NJAC 6A:23-2.11 and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year

#### F4: (M) Approval of Budget Transfers

Upon the recommendation of the Business Administrator, the Board of Education approves the Budget Transfer authorization of line item transfers for the month October 2022 which are on record in the Business Office for review.

# F5: (M) Approval of Fund Raiser

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following donations:

Description of Activity & Role of Students	Name of Organization	Staff Member/Sponsor	Date/Time/ Location
Class of 2023 will sell lovegrams during lunch and after school. \$2-\$5 All funds raised will go towards the Class of 2023.	Class of 2023	T. Iannacco	1/3-2/13/23
Class of 2023 & Italian Club – Chipotle 40 Rt. 17, East Rutherford, NJ Class of 2023 will receive a percentage of sales back.	Class of 2023 & Italian Club	T. Iannacco	2/7/23** & 3/8/23 5 pm – 9 pm **Fundraiser for the Italian Club.
Jersey Mike's Rt. 17 North East Rutherford, NJ Percentage of sales will go to Class of 2026	Class of 2026	M. Bogert R. Dunn	2/27/23 10 am – 9 pm
Class of 2028 will sell drinks and snacks at the Holiday Basketball Tournament. Profits will go toward the 7th grade class trip.	Class of 2028	E. Melde J. Thimmel	12/30/22 2:30 pm – 8:30 pm WRHS Gym

# **F6: Approval of Fund Raiser**

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following donations:

Description of Activity & Role of Students	Name of Organization	Staff Member/Sponsor	Date/Time/Location
Ugly Sweater Day	Student Council - proceeds to support the American Cancer Society	Kara Cureski	12/19/22 WRIS
7th and 8th grade dance Tickets will be \$5 – Funds raised will go to the Class of 2027 and 2028.	Class of 2027 Class of 2028	M. Papp/ E. Melde/ J. Thimmel	2/2/23 – 6 pm to 9 pm WRHS Cafeteria

Students and staff will sell Doyle School attire from Printing on Main through an online link. The purpose of this fundraiser is to raise money for the Doyle Student Activity Fund.	Doyle Student Activity Fund	Andrea Sanzari	12/20/22-1/31/23
---	--------------------------------	----------------	------------------

# F7: (M) Approval of New Vendor/Purchase Request

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following purchase request:

Vendor	Product	Subscription Term	Cost	Requested by
CentralReach	15 Subscriptions Thread Clinical Data Collections- Users	12/11/22 – 11/10/23	\$3,852	CST
	1 CR Elements: Level 1 + Safety & Social Skills		\$0	
	15 WebABLLS 2.0		\$900	
			TOTAL: \$4,752	

N	10	M	N	1	CHIE	INCI	<b>JUDED:</b>	$\mathbf{F}$	1 2	3	4	5	7

MOTION	, SECOND
	, DECOND

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### **WOOD-RIDGE ONLY: F 6**

MOTION , SECO	OND
---------------	-----

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

#### **Motion Carried**

#### **BOARD OPERATIONS**

# BO1: (M) Approval of the pay increase for substitute teaching staff members effective January 1, 2023

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves a pay increase for substitute teaching staff effective January 1, 2023. Substitute teaching staff compensation will increase from \$100 per day to \$120 per day.

#### **BO2:** (M) Approval of Disposal of Textbooks

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the following textbook disposal:

School	Grade	Book Title	ISBN	Copyright Date	Approximate Number for
				Date	Disposal
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Sentieri	978-1-60576- 119-0	2011	37
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Personal Finance	978-0-07- 895839-7	2012	27
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Personal Finance	978-0-07- 868712-9	2007	71
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Business and Personal Finance	978-0-07- 869800-2	2005	2
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Sports & Entertainment Marketing	0-07-861401-5	2005	25
WR Jr. Sr. HS	11	Prentice Hall Literature World Master Pieces	0-13-414624-7	1996	15

WR Jr. Sr. HS	10	Literature & the Language Arts American Tradition	0-8219-2164-9	2001	33
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9-12	Word Wealth	0-03-041931-x	1978	59
WR Jr. Sr. HS	11	Prentice Hall Literature	0-13-691692-9	1991	6
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9	Prentice Hall Mathematics Level 1	0-13-063136-1	2004	26
WR Jr. Sr. HS	11	Prentice Hall 0-13-068555 Mathematics Level 3		2004	43
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9	Prentice Hall Algebra I	0-13-052316-x	2004	52
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9	Environmental Science	0-03-039073-7	2006	35
WR Jr. Sr. HS	8	Civilization Past & Present	0-321-42332-1	2007	28
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9	Spectrum- A Physical Approach	0-03-054349-5	2001	34
WR Jr. Sr. HS	12	French-Bon voyage	0-07-821258-8	2002	30
WR Jr. Sr. HS	7	A new view practice book language arts	0-02-180519-9	1995	70
WR Jr. Sr. HS	8	Spanish-Como te va?	0-07-827149-5	2004	97
WR Jr. Sr. HS	9	French-Bon Voyage	0-07-821256-1	2002	23
WR Jr. Sr. HS	12	Prentice Hall Grammar Handbook	0-13-363845-6	2010	26
WR Jr. Sr. HS	10	Writing Coach	0-13-253144-5	2012	19

#### **BO3:** (M) Approval of Adoption of Administrative Evaluation Instrument

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education hereby approves the adoption of the newly created evaluation instrument for the position of PT Supervisor of Curriculum and Instruction.

# BO4: (M) Approval of the Revision of the Wood-Ridge Safe Return and Continuity of Service Plan

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves the revision of the Wood-Ridge Safe Return and Continuity Service Plan dated December 19, 2022

# BO5: (M) Approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Wood-Ridge Education Association and Wood-Ridge Board of Education

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education hereby approves of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Wood-Ridge Education Association and Wood-Ridge Board of Education.

# BO6: (M) Approval of Agreement Between the Wood-Ridge Board of Education and Shawn Santos Regarding Payment of Costs of Training to Obtain a CDL and the Required Endorsements to Drive a School Bus

WHEREAS, the Wood-Ridge Board of Education (the "Board") is desirous of increasing the number of staff members licensed to provide school bus transportation; and

WHEREAS, Shawn Santos ("Santos") has applied for the position of substitute bus driver; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to appoint Santos to the position of substitute bus driver; and

WHEREAS, the Board and Santos have reached an agreement regarding the payment for the costs of training needed to obtain a CDL and the required endorsements to drive a school bus; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby approves the terms of the agreement with Santos which is attached to this Resolution and made a part hereof and agrees to be bound thereby; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby authorizes the Board President and the Board Secretary/Business Administrator to execute, on behalf of the Board, the agreement and any other documents necessary to effectuate said agreement.

<b>MOONACHIE INCLUDED: BO –</b>	1, 2, 3	3. 4. 5. (	6
---------------------------------	---------	------------	---

MOTION	, SECOND
--------	----------

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Vaccaro			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			

# **WOOD-RIDGE ONLY: BO –**

MOTION	, SECOND

		In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
<b>ROLL CALL:</b>	Mr. Fallon			
	Mr. Garvin			
	Mr. O'Byrne			
	Mr. Biamonte			
	Mr. Nieves			